

# St Paul Malmesbury Without Parish Council

## Report #11.4

### CATG meeting – 16th November 2021

#### Purpose of the report

- 1.1 To invite the Council to note the current status of the Council's outstanding Community Issues.

#### Background

- 2.1 It was reported that the 21/22 budget was estimated to have a surplus of £9,380.41

No	CI reference	Description	Status
1	4317 + 4786	Speeding along the A429 at Burton Hill  Access onto the A429 from Storey Mews and the position of the 30/40mph speed limit zone	The Reserved Matters application is currently with WC for determination. Numerous submissions have already been received requesting that the 30mph speed limit is moved south along the A429. A local resident spoke in support of the need for a review of the speed restrictions between Grange Lane and the Priory r'about.The CATG agreed to submit a letter of support to WC. <b>TEAMS meeting to be organised to clarify the problem and discuss next steps</b>
2	7307	Lack of safe pedestrian route from Southside Cottage into Radnor Close	The CATG was informed by the new Highways Officer that the cost of the project had increased because of an assessment of the adequacy of the previously agreed specification. The cost has increased from £8.5K to circa £22K. <b>TEAMS meeting being organised to review the ditch piping &amp; overfill option, some resistance for the idea from WC Drainage</b>
3	7-19-9	Speeding along Grange Lane	No action taken since last meeting but another request to Wiltshire Highways for a metro count to be undertaken. Nothing further to report. <b>Nothing further to report</b>
4	7-20-3	Difficulty crossing the road due to volume and speed of traffic and width of the road. Lack of pavement to access narrower part of the road.	It was reported that the previous cost estimate of between £7K to £9K was likely to increase because of traffic management cost underestimates. A topographical survey was agreed by the CATG. It was also agreed to separate this item of the project from any Highways Substantive bid for the larger proposal. <b>TEAMS meeting to be organised to identify exactly where the topographical survey should be undertaken and what solution needs to be progressed</b>
5	7-21-11	A broken corner kerb and minor road repair at junction of C67E and lane leading to Wessex Water pumping Station in Milbourne	Suggest a maintenance issue and referred to Matt Perrott